	Derra 1		Dama 2
	Page 1		Page 2
	CITY OF CORAL GABLES LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY (LPA)/	1	(Thereupon, the following proceedings were
	PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETING	2	held.)
	VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT	3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: All right. Let's go
	WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2022, COMMENCING AT 6:04 P.M.	4	ahead and get started. It is I'd like to go
	Board Members Present:	5	ahead and call the meeting to order. I would
	Eibi Aizenstat, Chairman	6	ask everybody to please silence their phones.
	Robert Behar	7	And if anybody still has a beeper, please do
	Luis Revuelta	8	the same.
	Wayne "Chip" Withers Venny Torre	9	Good evening. This Board is comprised of
	Julio Grabiel	10	seven Members. Four Members of the Board shall
		11	constitute a quorum and the affirmative vote of
		12	four Members shall be necessary for the
	City Staff and Consultants:	13	adoption of any motion. If only four Members
	Peter J. Iglesias, City Manager	14	of the Board are present, an applicant may
	Douglas Ramirez, Deputy Development Services Director	15	request and be entitled to a continuance to the
	Jill Menendez, Administrative Assistant, Board Secretary Jennifer Garcia, Principal Planner	16	next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board.
	Gustavo Ceballos, Assistant City Attorney	17	If a matter is continued due to a lack of
	Arceli Redila, Zoning Administrator	18	quorum, the Chairperson or Secretary of the
		19	Board may set a Special Meeting to consider
		20	such matter. In the event that four votes are
		21	not obtained, an applicant, except in the case
		22	of a Comprehensive Plan Amendment, may request
		23	a continuance or allow the application to
		24	proceed to the City Commission without a
		25	recommendation.
	Page 3		Page 4
1	Page 3 Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the	1	Page 4 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you.
1 2		1 2	
	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the		CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you.
2	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to	2	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?
2 3	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the	2 3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here.
2 3 4	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the	2 3 4	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?
2 3 4 5	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments	2 3 4 5	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here.
2 3 4 5 6	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who	2 3 4 5 6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre?
2 3 4 5 6 7	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you	2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Im here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Im here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is 6:04.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or other written or verbal communication, that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	 Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is 6:04. Jill, if you would please call the roll. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Im here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or other written or verbal communication, that takes place outside of the public hearing,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is 6:04. Jill, if you would please call the roll. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or other written or verbal communication, that takes place outside of the public hearing, between a member of the public and a member of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is 6:04. Jill, if you would please call the roll. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Here. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Im here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or other written or verbal communication, that takes place outside of the public hearing, between a member of the public nearing,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 Pursuant to Resolution Number 2021-118, the City of Coral Gables has returned to traditional in-person meetings; however, the Planning and Zoning Board has established the ability for the public to provide comments virtually. For those members of the public who are appearing on Zoom and wish to testify, you must be visible to the court reporter to be sworn in. Otherwise, if you speak without being sworn in, your comments may not have evidentiary value. Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure, any person who acts as a lobbyist must register with the City Clerk, as required pursuant to the City Code. As Chair, I now officially call the City of Coral Gables Planning and Zoning Board Meeting of December 14, 2022 to order. The time is 6:04. Jill, if you would please call the roll. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Here. THE SECRETARY: Claudia Miro? 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. Thank you. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Here. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Here. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Here. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: I'm here. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Here. Notice Regarding Ex Parte Communications, please be advised that this Board is a quasi-judicial board, which requires Board Members to disclose all ex parte communications and site visits. An ex parte communication is defined as any contact, communication, conversation, correspondence, memorandum or other written or verbal communication, that takes place outside of the public hearing, between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board regarding matters to be heard by the Board. If anyone made any contact

	Page 5		Page 6
1	record, the existence of the ex parte	1	Now, with the exception of attorneys, all
2	communication and the party who originated the	2	persons physically in the City Commission
3	communication.	3	Chambers who will speak on agenda items before
4	Also, if a Board Member conducted a site	4	us this evening, please rise to be sworn in.
5	visit specifically related to the case before	5	(Thereupon, the participants were sworn.)
6	the Board, the Board Member must also disclose	6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.
7	such visit. In either case, the Board Member	7	Zoom platform participants, I will ask any
8	must state, on the record, whether the ex parte	8	person wishing to speak on tonight's agenda
9	communication and/or site visit will affect the	9	items, please open your chat and send a direct
10	Board Member's ability to impartially consider	10	message to Jill Menendez, stating you would
11	the evidence to be presented regarding the	11	like to speak before the Board and include your
12	matter. The Board Member should also state	12	full name. Jill will call you when it's your
13	that his or her decision will be based on	13	turn. I'd ask you to be concise, for the
14	substantial, competent evidence and testimony	14	interest of time.
15	presented on the record today.	15	Phone platform participants, after Zoom
16	Does any Member of the Board have such	16	platform participants are done, I will ask all
17	communication and/or site visit to disclose at	17	phone participants to comment on tonight's
18	this time?	18	agenda items. I'd also ask you to be concise,
19	MR. BEHAR: No.	19	for the interest of time.
20	MR. GRABIEL: No.	20	First, I would like to go ahead and look
21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: At this time, the	21	into the approval of the Minutes of the
22	Swearing In. Everyone who speaks this evening	22	November 1st, 2022 meeting. Has everybody had
23	must complete the roster on the podium. We ask	23	a chance to look at those?
24	that you print clearly, so the official records	24	MR. BEHAR: I'll make a motion to approve.
25	of your name and address will be correct.	25	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a motion by
	Page 7		5 0
	5		Page 8
1	Robert.	1	Page 8 comments, Zoom platform and then phone line
1 2		1 2	
	Robert.		comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a
2	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny.	2	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if
2 3 4 5	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No?	2 3	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a
2 3 4 5 6	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please.	2 3 4 5 6	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote.
2 3 4 5 6 7	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?	2 3 4 5 6 7	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes.	2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Robert.MR. TORRE: Second.CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second byVenny.Any comment? No?Call the roll, please.THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?MR. GRABIEL: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?MR. REVUELTA: Yes.THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre?MR. TORRE: Yeah.THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?MR. WITHERS: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?MR. BEHAR: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.The procedure we'l use tonight, the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Robert.MR. TORRE: Second.CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second byVenny.Any comment? No?Call the roll, please.THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?MR. GRABIEL: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?MR. REVUELTA: Yes.THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre?MR. TORRE: Yeah.THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?MR. WITHERS: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?MR. BEHAR: Yes.THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.The procedure we'll use tonight, theidentification of agenda item first will be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. The procedure we'll use tonight, the identification of agenda item first will be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia, City Planner. And you'll remember this from
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. The procedure we'll use tonight, the identification of agenda item first will be done by the Assistant City Attorney, then we'll have the presentation by the applicant, which	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia, City Planner. And you'll remember this from our last meeting on November 1st. We discussed
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. The procedure we'll use tonight, the identification of agenda item first will be done by the Assistant City Attorney, then we'll have the presentation by the applicant, which in this case would be the City, the Staff, then	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia, City Planner. And you'll remember this from our last meeting on November 1st. We discussed remote parking and payment in lieu. There's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yeah. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. The procedure we'll use tonight, the identification of agenda item first will be done by the Assistant City Attorney, then we'll have the presentation by the applicant, which in this case would be the City, the Staff, then we'll go ahead and open for public comment.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia, City Planner. And you'll remember this from our last meeting on November 1st. We discussed remote parking and payment in lieu. There's been a couple of changes. The Board if you
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Robert. MR. TORRE: Second. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second by Venny. Any comment? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. GRABIEL: Yes. THE SECRETARY; Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes. The procedure we'll use tonight, the identification of agenda item first will be done by the Assistant City Attorney, then we'll have the presentation by the applicant, which in this case would be the City, the Staff, then	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 comments, Zoom platform and then phone line platform. We'll go ahead and close the public comment, we'll have a Board discussion, and a motion, discussion and second of the motion, if necessary. Then we'll have the Board's final comments and a vote. If we could start, please. Mr. Ceballos, if you could please read the first item into the record. MR. CEBALLOS: E-1, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida, providing for text amendments to the City of Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 10, "Parking," Section 10-109, "Payment in Lieu and Remote Off-Street Parking;" to revise remote parking and payment-in-lieu processes, requirements, and fee structure; providing for severability, repeater, codification, and providing for an effective date. MS. GARCIA: Good evening, Jennifer Garcia, City Planner. And you'll remember this from our last meeting on November 1st. We discussed remote parking and payment in lieu. There's

	Page 9		Page 10
1	meeting for discussion with the City Manager,	1	take advantage of the remote parking, that you
2	who's here for any questions.	2	would pay the City for space that you would be
3	There's been a couple of minor changes done	3	requesting, and, then, obviously, you'll have
4	to the Ordinance. The first one is, basically	4	the lease or whatever agreement you have to
5	to put more emphasis on the remote parking	5	park the physical cars in the different
6	aspect, and so this way, remote parking is now	6	location, and if, for any reason, you had to
7	first in that subsection, it's now A, and then	7	take advantage of the payment in lieu, only if
8	B is the payment in lieu. And the other change	8	your remote parking falls through or if you
9	is also putting more emphasis on remote parking	9	have less than ten spaces, then you would pay
10	as being the only option you can have, unless	10	another fee for the payment in lieu, to pay out
11	you have less than ten spaces. Then you can do	11	of the requirement.
12	payment in lieu. Or if you have an approval	12	MR. WITHERS: Can I ask you a question
13	for your remote parking that falls through, the	13	about that? So, if the property is sold and a
14	building is demolished, you can't find any kind	14	new tenant comes in, are they is the
15	of remote parking options, then you can request	15	property owner bound by the same the new
16	the payment in lieu that way. Those are the	16	property owner bound by the same condition as
17	two main changes.	17	the previous property owner?
18	All of the prices that we discussed the	18	MS. GARCIA: Yes. So a covenant is
19	last time, the fees the different fees of	19	required during the remote parking process,
20	\$10,000 for the Industrial Section I'm	20	it's required to be both properties that own
21	sorry, the Design and Innovation District,	21	the land. So if you change the property owner,
22	rebranded, 12,050 12,500, sorry, for the	22	it's still part of the property.
23	City-wide along Ponce and the CBD area, and	23	MR. WITHERS: If the use changes and the
24	then 5,500 for the Miracle Mile itself.	24	parking requirement changes, does that reduce
25	And, again, just to remind you, that if you	25	the requirement?
			- 10
	Page 11		Page 12
1	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes.	1	City's concerned, and then which we're
2	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on	2	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and
2 3	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is	2 3	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a
2 3 4	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report,	2 3 4	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing
2 3 4 5	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different	2 3 4 5	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we
2 3 4 5 6	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning	2 3 4 5 6	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise
2 3 4 5 6 7	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code.	2 3 4 5 6 7	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very
2 3 5 6 7 8 9	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all
2 3 5 6 7 8 9 10	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12 13	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12 13	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning the Zoning that major Zoning	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning – the Zoning – that major Zoning update. This is, unfortunately, not written	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any kind of office space, because it's too low,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning the Zoning that major Zoning	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any kind of office space, because it's too low, right. And so we're looking at a smart parking
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning the Zoning that major Zoning update. This is, unfortunately, not written the way that I had anticipated or that we	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any kind of office space, because it's too low, right. And so we're looking at a smart parking plan and we're looking at our next step to be
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning the Zoning that major Zoning update. This is, unfortunately, not written the way that I had anticipated or that we wanted.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any kind of office space, because it's too low, right. And so we're looking at a smart parking plan and we're looking at our next step to be the Coral Gables Parking Authority, and so this
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. GARCIA: It could, yes. And I have a little process diagram on PowerPoint, if IT can pull that up. This is also on the second page of your Staff Report, and hopefully this will clarify the different brackets that we have set up in the Zoning Code. MR. IGLESIAS: Good evening, Mr. Chair, Board Members. Thank you for allowing me today. This goes back CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Welcome to our Board, Mr. Manager. MR. IGLESIAS: Oh, I'm sorry? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: No, welcome to our Board. MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Thank you so much. This goes back to when we had that Zoning the Zoning that major Zoning update. This is, unfortunately, not written the way that I had anticipated or that we wanted. But, two things, it deals with what we are	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	City's concerned, and then which we're finishing the technology infrastructure and best practice, we're finishing this was a three-year plan, and we should be finishing that the first quarter of this year, that we implemented everything. All of our Enterprise Programs are new. We have a new website, the Tesla website. We have a brand new very (Unintelligible) dashboard. So we're doing all of these technologies and infrastructure updates. The next thing after that, that we're looking at, was smart parking. And so what do we do right now when we're changing our mobility needs, right? It's very difficult to do. And what do you do with a pedestal a parking pedestal that's seven feet high, and you have a building above that? It's really you really can't occupy that space with any kind of office space, because it's too low, right. And so we're looking at a smart parking plan and we're looking at our next step to be

	Page 13		Page 14
1	the Mile, in which we want to limit it to fifty	1	in lieu. That was supposed to be \$10,000 to
2	feet and eliminate parking pedestals on the	2	remote park.
3	Mile. So, the Mile, we had a remote parking	3	The remote parking requires a covenant.
4	component that was mandatory. So we were	4	That covenant runs with both properties. So
5	concerned about Bert Harris, and so that's why	5	that if you sell a property, it still runs with
6	we did a study by an appraiser and came up with	6	it, and so it was not just a payment in lieu,
7	the \$5,500 cost to remote park in the Mile.	7	right. \$10,000 and you can remote park. The
8	So if you want to remote park in the Mile,	8	idea was, looking at these parking pedestals
9	it's \$5,500 per space, but it's mandatory, and	9	and what we're going to do in the future.
10	so we were certainly concerned about that	10	Areas that were not in the Innovation
11	Zoning that Zoning issue, whether this was	11	District, we looked at \$12,500 for the remote
12	considered a Bert Harris issue.	12	parking fee, in addition to the fact that you
13	So that 5,500 and I know that you all	13	had to remote park, right, and you have to
14	were wondering where those numbers came from.	14	provide a covenant.
15	The \$5,500 was done with a study, to avoid any	15	So we looked at those numbers as a balance
16	Bert Harris issue, in our kind of town Zoning,	16	to try to look at what the future mobility
17	from a height perspective.	17	needs for our City are, and, hence, we're not
18	Then we looked at the Industrial Area,	18	trying to overcharge or undercharge. We're
19	which is really our old Industrial area, which	19	trying to find a balance that we could look at
20	is our Innovation District. We're right next	20	and what do we do with these parking pedestals.
21	to the Rapid Transit Zone. So we have a lot of	21	Some people think autonomous vehicles are
22	buildings we have some smaller lots, some	22	coming in five years, other people think twenty
23	smaller properties. So we looked at that as a	23	years, but mobility is going to change, right.
24	\$10,000 charge per remote parking space. That	24	It's going to be changing. So if it's not five
25	was not that was not supposed to be parking	25	years, it's not twenty, it may be ten. When
	Page 15		Page 16
	_	1	2
1	you do a building with a parking pedestal, that	1	I'm talking about in the future our parking
2	building, under construction right now, will be	2	garages are paid off in about a ten-year
3	a 75-year building. So way in excess of what	3	period and start eliminating some of those
4	the mobility changes are going to be.	4	parking garages, not now, but looking towards
5	Even if we figure the mobility changes are	5	the future, and incorporating the Smart Parking
6	in twenty years, that building has a 75-year	6	Plan, where we actually incorporate private and
7	life, at least right now, with the construction	7	public parking together.
8	practices that we're using. So we're trying to	8	Our current parking garage, the one that's
u	create this balance right now create a Varking	i u	right next to the Volice and Hire Station will

	Page 15		Page 16
1	you do a building with a parking pedestal, that	1	I'm talking about in the future our parking
2	building, under construction right now, will be	2	garages are paid off in about a ten-year
3	a 75-year building. So way in excess of what	3	period and start eliminating some of those
4	the mobility changes are going to be.	4	parking garages, not now, but looking towards
5	Even if we figure the mobility changes are	5	the future, and incorporating the Smart Parking
6	in twenty years, that building has a 75-year	6	Plan, where we actually incorporate private and
7	life, at least right now, with the construction	7	public parking together.
8	practices that we're using. So we're trying to	8	Our current parking garage, the one that's
9	create this balance right now, create a Parking	9	right next to the Police and Fire Station, will
10	Authority.	10	have our smart parking standards, similar to
11	The Parking Authority we're looking at	11	what Walt Disney uses, and that's going to
12	would be something in the level of a	12	initiate our Smart Parking Plan.
13	public-private partnership, a P-3, where we	13	So there's going to be a change in
14	look at parking, try to incorporate those	14	mobility. We're trying to get to that point in
15	parking pedestals, as many as we have now,	15	kind of a gradual way, and, hence, the remote
16	which have the seven-foot height, right.	16	parking initiatives. So the idea is not to
17	Parking, you generally put three parking	17	not payment in lieu for \$10,000, let's say, in
18	stories within two building levels, which means	18	the Innovation District. The idea is \$10,000
19	that you have a very short height. What do you	19	that goes into our parking fund, and then you
20	do? You store refrigerators? You store cars?	20	have the remote parking.
21	You store something? But you can't put office	21	So I'm not sure if that explains what our
22	space in a seven-foot height, right.	22	thought process was. Any questions you have, I
23	So the idea was to start incorporating in	23	will be happy to answer.
24	the future the parking that we have, start	24	Let me just say that there is a covenant
25	eliminating some of our parking garages, and	25	required from both properties. There's also a

	Page 17		Page 18
1	way of curing, if you do have a problem, or if	1	mobility center, which is geared for electric
2	in the future we do have a major change in	2	vehicles, micro-mobility, autonomous vehicles,
3	mobility, and the parking is not required, then	3	drones, it has all of those capabilities in it.
4	you could petition for the Commission to remove	4	And, then, what can we do with the other
5	those parking requirements.	5	parking garages is well, since they paid for
6	So it's looking at parking we're trying	6	themselves and they're sloped and they're
7	to look at parking in a long-term perspective.	7	really not you don't have an adaptive reuse
8	It's very difficult right now, because we're so	8	on those, those would be looked at for
9	used to parking, that it's a very difficult	9	mixed-use projects that will bring more people
10	change, but we're trying to change it slowly,	10	into our Downtown area.
11	and in the future, what we look at is having	11	
12	two parking garages in the City, eventually.	12	By the way, our mobility hub is designed
13			for adaptive reuse very easily, but these other
14	One would be the parking garage next to the	13 14	parking garages we have flat floors, speed
	Public Safety Building, because that has public		ramps, very easy to actually, you wouldn't
15	safety concerns. We all saw what happened in	15	even realize that you changed it, because all
16	Fort Myers when you don't protect your assets.	16	you have to do is take out the barrier cables,
17	You have to have cars and everything else in a	17	put a curtain wall and it becomes a usable
18	protected environment. So that particular	18	space. But the other parking garages that we
19	parking garage, when there's EOC activation or	19	have, most of them have sloped floors. They
20	Emergency Operations Center, fire doors come up	20	don't really deal with adaptive reuse. I mean,
21	and we use both buildings together. When	21	everybody talks about it, but it really doesn't
22	there's no emergency, the fire doors come down	22	work for these other parking garages.
23	and it becomes a parking garage for North	23	So that was the idea of the changes that we
24	Gables.	24	wanted. However, it was not written in the way
25	And the mobility hub, which is our future	25	I just said. It was written in a way that
	Page 19		Page 20
1	Page 19 allowed the parking in lieu for the small	1	
1 2		1 2	Page 20 presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page
	allowed the parking in lieu for the small		presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page
2	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what	2	presentation she wanted to make?
2 3	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll	2 3	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go
2 3 4	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I	2 3 4	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that.
2 3 4 5	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's	2 3 4 5	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different
2 3 4 5 6	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what	2 3 4 5 6	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as
2 3 4 5 6 7	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change.	2 3 4 5 6 7	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're
2 3 5 6 7 8 9	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you
2 3 5 7 8 9 10	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12 13	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	 presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that – it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone platform?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going through an administrative review. You're not
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone platform? THE SECRETARY: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going through an administrative review. You're not required to go through the Conditional Use
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that – it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone platform? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, at this time, I'd	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going through an administrative review. You're not required to go through the Conditional Use process. It can be reviewed administratively
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone platform? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, at this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going through an administrative review. You're not required to go through the Conditional Use process. It can be reviewed administratively by the Director of Development Services. And
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	allowed the parking in lieu for the small amount. That was not the intention. So what we're trying to do is correct it now. So I'll be happy to answer any questions on that. I hope that – it's a little messy, but that's what we're trying to look at right now, is what do we do. We know mobility is going to change. How do we change with it and how quickly do we change with it, when it's something that, you know, it's still with us and it's a difficult change? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you. Before we ask questions, I'd like to just ask, do we have anybody in the audience that has signed up to speak? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about the phone platform? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So, at this time, I'd	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	presentation she wanted to make? MS. GARCIA: I had a diagram. It's on Page 2 of your Staff Report, if you wanted to go through that. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Please. MS. GARCIA: It shows the different brackets. So the remote parking request, as you can see, hopefully, it's on the far left. If you're above the 25 spaces that you're requesting that you're required to have, you would go through the Conditional Use process. As you know, the Condition Use process, it's DRC, Planning and Zoning, and City Commission for final approval. So once you get approved, you're paying per space, right, and we went through those prices already. You're paying per space. If you're less than 25 spaces that you're required to park, then you're going to be going through an administrative review. You're not required to go through the Conditional Use process. It can be reviewed administratively

	Page 21		Page 22
1	changing the use of your building, maybe you're	1	that would be, you would pay \$20,000 in the
2	doing a small enclosure on the back of your	2	Industrial District or you would pay \$25,000
3	building, a small addition, and you're only	3	out of the Industrial District.
4	required to have, you know, a handful of	4	So we have it tiered, basically, 10, 25 and
5	spaces, you could do the payment in lieu option	5	over 25. Over 25 is Conditional Use, with a
6	at that point.	6	covenant. Zero to 25 or between 10 and 25, it
7	So let's go back up to remote parking.	7	would be administratively approved, with
8	You're approved by the Commission. Something	8	covenant. Under 10 it would be payment in
9	happens, the building has to be demolished.	9	lieu, which would be double the amounts that
10	Something is happening with the existing	10	we're talking about.
11	building where you're remote parking and you	11	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Robert, I saw you have
12	can't find anywhere else. At that point,	12	a question.
13	you're allowed to request payment in lieu.	13	MR. BEHAR: Yeah, just to clarify
14	Payment in lieu, again, reviewed	14	something. You say that for example, if I
15	administratively, and at that point, you will	15	want more than 25 spaces and I want to do the
16	pay again the same amount well, the amount	16	remote parking and I'm in the CBD or City-wide,
17	that you cannot remotely park.	17	I have to pay 12,500, and if I want to have
18	MR. IGLESIAS: Commissioner Withers, you	18	where are the other 12,500? How does that come
19	made the point about use, a change of use. The	19	into play, because you said you will pay
20	under ten is really that change of use issue.	20	double?
21	So if you have a change of use and you really	21	MR. IGLESIAS: If you're in the CBD and you
22	cannot your building doesn't have that	22	have a small project and needs five parking
23	parking or it's almost impossible to provide	23	spaces because you have a change of use, then
24	additional parking, then you would have that	24	you would pay 12,500 twice. You would pay
25	payment in lieu, but that would be double. So	25	25,000.
	Page 23		Page 24
1	Page 23 MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my	1	Page 24 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a
1 2		1 2	
	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my		know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a
2	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements?	2	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to
2 3	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under	2 3	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a
2 3 4 5 6	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant	2 3 4 5 6	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific
2 3 4 5	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find	2 3 4 5	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: Correct.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: But if I don't find those
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: But if I don't find those additional spaces, if I'm not able to secure
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce the pedestals of the buildings, you know.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: But if I don't find those additional spaces, if I'm not able to secure those additional spaces, can I just pay
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce the pedestals of the buildings, you know. MR. IGLESIAS: Why is the Biltmore so nice?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: But if I don't find those additional spaces, if I'm not able to secure those additional spaces, can I just pay MR. IGLESIAS: It's a Conditional Use, so
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce the pedestals of the buildings, you know. MR. IGLESIAS: Why is the Biltmore so nice? It has no pedestal.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: The not able to secure those additional spaces, can I just pay MR. IGLESIAS: It's a Conditional Use, so you would have to come to the Commission and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce the pedestals of the buildings, you know. MR. IGLESIAS: Why is the Biltmore so nice? It has no pedestal. MR. BEHAR: You know, I use the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. BEHAR: But if I don't find those additional spaces, if I'm not able to secure those additional spaces, can I just pay MR. IGLESIAS: It's a Conditional Use, so you would have to come to the Commission and petition to pay 25,000.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. BEHAR: That would take care of my parking requirements? MR. IGLESIAS: That would take care of your parking requirement, correct, for under 10. If you're up to 25, then you would be under the same you would have the covenant requirement. So you would pay 12,500 and find remote parking, but it would be administratively approved. And in the small projects MR. BEHAR: A small project, it makes sense. MR. IGLESIAS: It makes sense. Again, a small project, so you don't have to go through the entire Conditional Review MR. BEHAR: Right. MR. IGLESIAS: Conditional approval CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: On the larger project and I'm in favor of trying to reduce the pedestals of the buildings, you know. MR. IGLESIAS: Why is the Biltmore so nice? It has no pedestal.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 know, I'm a little bit at a loss and I need a little bit of clarification. Let's say, hypothetical, we've got a project that requires 200 spaces, and I want to say I want get 100 spaces to be remote parking. Can I pay the City-wide, not specific 12,500, and if I don't want to build, I've got to pay another 12,500? So for those 100 spaces, I would be paying 25,000 per space; is that right? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, if you have 200 cars and you want to remote park 100, you would pay 12,500 per space. You would find parking and get a parking MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. MR. BEHAR: And have the covenant and all of that? MR. IGLESIAS: The not able to secure those additional spaces, can I just pay MR. IGLESIAS: It's a Conditional Use, so you would have to come to the Commission and

	Page 25		Page 26
1	12,500, which would be 25,000, but it would	1	let's say you have two buildings, and you own
2	still be a Conditional Use, because you're over	2	the other building, and you cancel I guess,
3	25.	3	you could cancel the lease on yourself, I
4	MS. GARCIA: I think what you're asking is,	4	guess. I'm just thinking of someone putting
5	before you go to Conditional Use, you want to	5	properties together and saying they're going to
6	be able to remote park, but you can't find	6	designate one area as their remote parking,
7	remote parking spaces, anyway, you haven't got	7	and, then, all of a sudden, they pull
8	any kind of approval?	8	MR. IGLESIAS: Well, you have a covenant,
9	MR. BEHAR: Right.	9	so you'd have to come back and cure it, as the
10	MS. GARCIA: I think, at that point, you're	10	Assistant City Attorney said, and your cure
11	stuck, you have to build it.	11	would be paying it again, right. So you're
12	MR. CEBALLOS: The way it is currently	12	essentially paying it would be in the
13	drafted, you do not have the option to pay	13	CBD, it would 25,000.
14	\$25,000 and continue your process. You have to	14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Would you have to come
15	pay 12,500, go to Commission, approve your	15	back to the Commission as a Conditional Use at
16	covenant, and have remote parking. The second	16	that point again? Don't you have to come back?
17	option, to pay the remaining 12,500, only comes	17	MS. GARCIA: As currently drafted, no.
18	up if something happens to your existing	18	That would be an administrative review. If
19	agreement with your remote parking. If there's	19	you've gotten your approval from the Commission
20	no as currently drafted once again, as	20	
21	currently drafted, that is the requirement.	20	for your remote parking
22	MR. IGLESIAS: You do have the ability to		CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay.
23	cure it.	22	MS. GARCIA: but you want to cancel on
24	MR. WITHERS: So what if you're the owner	23	yourself or someone else has canceled on you,
25	of the parking that you're leasing from	24	you're now required to go back to the
		25	Conditional Use process for the payment in
	Page 27		Page 28
1		1	Page 28 MR. CEBALLOS: It does not.
1 2	Page 27 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you	1 2	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not.
	lieu, as currently drafted.	1	_
2	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you	2	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force
2 3	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant	2 3	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease,
2 3 4	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any	2 3 4	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for
2 3 4 5	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have.	2 3 4 5	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you
2 3 4 5 6	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure	2 3 4 5 6	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't
2 3 4 5 6 7	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method	2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12 13	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your property, you understand? You and I just have 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce parking, you know, and I think it could be very good. Could there be and I don't think it's in the language today, but could there be a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your property, you understand? You and I just have a lease. We have an agreement. That could be 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce parking, you know, and I think it could be very good. Could there be and I don't think it's in the language today, but could there be a possibility that if we want to have pay,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your property, you understand? You and I just have a lease. We have an agreement. That could be easily severed. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce parking, you know, and I think it could be very good. Could there be and I don't think it's in the language today, but could there be a possibility that if we want to have pay, whether it's, you know an amount that we
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your property, you understand? You and I just have a lease. We have an agreement. That could be easily severed. MR. BEHAR: So the property leasing those 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce parking, you know, and I think it could be very good. Could there be and I don't think it's in the language today, but could there be a possibility that if we want to have pay, whether it's, you know an amount that we could pay into the parking authority, into the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 lieu, as currently drafted. MR. BEHAR: But if there's a covenant, you can't cancel it. I mean, if there's a covenant with both, it's very difficult to cancel any leases that it would have. MR. IGLESIAS: But you still have the cure method. You still have a method MR. BEHAR: To come back to Commission MR. IGLESIAS: You have to cure the CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You don't have to come back to the Commission to cure. It's done now administratively is what I understood. MR. IGLESIAS: Yes, but it's not mandatory to do it. MR. CEBALLOS: Let's be clear, because I want to make sure that we're accurate here. The covenant is on your property, that you need to have "X" amount of parking spaces. If I am leasing a hundred spaces from your property a block away, there's no covenant on your property, you understand? You and I just have a lease. We have an agreement. That could be easily severed. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. CEBALLOS: It does not. MR. BEHAR: If they terminate the lease, then how do we force MR. IGLESIAS: Because when you come in for your Certificate of Use, you must show that you have those parking spaces. If not, you don't get a Certificate of Use. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And then, if you terminate that two months down the road or a year down the road, what happens? MR. IGLESIAS: You could, but your Certificate of Use is required every year. So you could MR. BEHAR: So there's a mechanism to assure that there's always spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: It would be the CU. MR. BEHAR: And if we're trying to I take this as an incentive to try to reduce parking, you know, and I think it could be very good. Could there be and I don't think it's in the language today, but could there be a possibility that if we want to have pay, whether it's, you know an amount that we

	Page 29		Page 30
1	build spaces throughout the City, like	1	parking. Developing that is something that
2	garages	2	we're trying to do.
3	MR. IGLESIAS: What you're saying is to	3	The idea is to create an app. You know
4	have a parking in lieu of a cure or in addition	4	exactly where parking is. You're not running
5	to a cure. Is that	5	around wasting gasoline and creating pollution.
6	MR. BEHAR: Basically. Because in the City	6	You know where you're going. You can reserve
7	of Miami, you have something similar to that.	7	your actual parking. And the idea is to have
8	MR. IGLESIAS: City of Miami, well, we did	8	that private-public partnership, so that that
9	a 50-story building without parking next to	9	space that as parking needs dwindle, that
10	it	10	that space is seven feet high, that what you
11	MR. BEHAR: Well	11	can do with it, that it becomes usable space
12	MR. IGLESIAS: next to the RTZ, right.	12	and it's also a profit center for that
13	You have the RTz Zoning that allows you to do	13	property.
14	that, but that's very difficult to do here.	14	So what we're trying to do is move slowly
15	MR. BEHAR: Because I think that it could	15	into what's going to be happening, which really
16	be a great option to say, okay, let's build	16	is going to be a change in mobility,
17	spaces the City will build, you know,	17	eventually, the next twenty years – let's say,
18	garages, in the properties that you know,	18	five to twenty, it will be like ten or
19	the mobility hub, for example, and if there's a	19	something like that.
20	fund that we pay into	20	Let's remember that buildings that we do
21	MR. IGLESIAS: Which is that money is	21	now will be there for 75 years. So any
22	going into our parking fund, yes, to	22	pedestal that you do now at a seven-foot height
23	initiate the smart parking fund is not	23	is not usable for office space or anything
24	cheap, right, when we're looking at a smart	24	else, and will be there for that period of
25	parking plan for on-street and off-street	25	time. It's very, very difficult changing
	Parallel Parallel and on Succe		
	Page 31		Page 32
1		1	_
1 2	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level.	1 2	we would work with our Parking Department, but,
	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level.		we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's
2	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to	2	we would work with our Parking Department, but,
2 3	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level.	2 3	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space,
2 3 4	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're	2 3 4	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would
2 3 4 5	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of	2 3 4 5	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not
2 3 4 5 6	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this.	2 3 4 5 6	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any
2 3 4 5 6 7	that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny?	2 3 4 5 6 7	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "I'm buying the 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. Mow hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "I'm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "Tm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've accomplished the \$25,000? I mean, do I need to 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make. MR. TORRE: and say, "I just want to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. Mow hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "Tm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've accomplished the \$25,000? I mean, do I need to keep looking around and trying to fulfill the 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	 we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make. MR. TORRE: and say, "I just want to give you the money, can we talk about it?"
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "Tm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've accomplished the \$25,000? I mean, do I need to keep looking around and trying to fulfill the agreement or can I just go ahead at that point 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make. MR. TORRE: and say, "I just want to give you the money, can we talk about it?"
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "Tm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've accomplished the \$25,000? I mean, do I need to keep looking around and trying to fulfill the agreement or can I just go ahead at that point and just give you MR. IGLESIAS: For us, there are different options. Do we have any spaces we can lease in 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make. MR. TORRE: and say, "I just want to give you the money, can we talk about it?" MR. IGLESIAS: I think we can look at that, because since over 25 is Conditional Use, then
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 that from a structural perspective, changing that to a higher level. So what we do now, really, is going to affect us for a long time to come, and so we're just trying to really look at this kind of forward think on this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Venny? MR. TORRE: Yeah, I have a question. So, hypothetically, I develop a building. I do remote parking, pay that, do parking in lieu, lease, say, next door in a lot. Eventually I make a deal with that person, buy the lot, and say I want to re-develop the lot, therefore, I lost my parking spaces. I purchased the lot. How hard do I have to go finding other solutions, versus just saying, "Tm buying the lot, here's your 12,500, I'm done," and I've accomplished the \$25,000? I mean, do I need to keep looking around and trying to fulfill the agreement or can I just go ahead at that point and just give you MR. IGLESIAS: For us, there are different 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 we would work with our Parking Department, but, yes, if you wish to pay the additional, let's say, 12,500, that would be \$25,000 a space, then you would have that cure, but we would look at it administratively. It's not something that we plan on doing without any review. MR. TORRE: I think Mr. Ceballos said it, the way this is written, you're supposed to go find that parking option. Is there any benefit, under certain cases, to allow good development, not to go seeking and say, "Look, I just want to pay the \$25,000?" Is there I mean, at this point, it doesn't exist in that. Is there a way to consider that maybe in some cases you can come to the Commission MR. BEHAR: And that's exactly the point I was trying to make. MR. TORRE: and say, "I just want to give you the money, can we talk about it?" MR. IGLESIAS: I think we can look at that, because since over 25 is Conditional Use, then maybe it's something that we can put as part of

	Page 33		Page 34
1	payment in lieu. So we can actually take a	1	can look at our parking requirements and see.
2	look at that.	2	We know what our parking requirements are. We
3	MR. TORRE: In some cases, it just makes	3	know what our parking needs are. So that's
4	more sense it could be not all of the	4	something that can be worked out with our
5	time, but it could make more sense.	5	Parking Department, to see whether it can
6	MR. IGLESIAS: When we look at parking, you	6	happen or whether we're going to decide, no, it
7	know, we're trying to move forward, but it's	7	should be remote parking.
8	been very difficult, because I think people are	8	MR. WITHERS: But Venny, if you're I
9	enamored with parking and there's a strong	9	agree with the concept, but if you're doing
10	desire to keep parking, and so what we're	10	that to add more FAR that you can lease out for
11	trying to do is work our way to something maybe	11	office space
12	a little bit different.	12	MR. BEHAR: But it may not be for
13	What we did on the Mile, there's no parking	13	additional FAR.
14	pedestals on the Mile, which really makes	14	MR. WITHERS: I know, but if it is, I'm
15	sense, and it's \$5,500 for the Bert Harris	15	saying that I think you're kind of going down a
16	issue. However, we can certainly look at that.	16	slippery slope here, because \$25,000 for a
17	We can look at it from a Conditional Use	17	parking space versus a fourth, you know, leased
18	perspective, since you are going to the City	18	in five years from now or ten years from now,
19	Commission. We can taka a look at that, at	19	it's significantly more revenue coming in
20	making that an option, if the Board	20	leasing that space and paying \$25,000 for a
21	MR. TORRE: The reason I say that is, it	21	parking space today.
22	maybe makes more market sense. I don't need to	22	MR. TORRE: The way I'm looking at it is, I
23	get 100 parking spaces and maybe I just need	23	think, a little bit more of what the Manager
24	twenty for my business to make sense.	24	was saying. Market trends, market needs,
25	MR. IGLESIAS: It's Conditional Use, so we	25	market desires will lead a little bit to what
23	WIR. IOLESIAS. It's conditional ose, so we	23	market desires will lead a little bit to what
	Page 35		Page 36
1	gets built, not so much the formulas.	1	under ten component, we'll give you 3,000
2	MR. IGLESIAS: I don't think the FAR	2	square feet.
3	parking doesn't count for FAR. The parking	3	So I do think that the bracket of 10, 25
4	pedestal does not count for FAR.	4	and over 25, I think, provides a good
5	MR. WITHERS: Okay.	5	MR. WITHERS: Is that going to increase in
б	MR. IGLESIAS: So what that's going to do	6	value? Is there going to be is that going
7	is probably make lower buildings, because I	7	to be five years from now, ten, fifteen, thirty
8	don't know of anybody that doesn't really	8	or is that going to stay set? What's the
9	pretty much max out on FAR right now, even	9	pricing on that?
10	including parking.	10	MR. IGLESIAS: On what?
11	So, let's remember that the parking	11	MS. GARCIA: The fee.
12	pedestal does not	12	MR. WITHERS: The fee in lieu of, is that
13	MR. WITHERS: Would the next agenda item,	13	set for how long, are you going to review it
14	rooftop restaurants, affect FAR, parking?	14	MR. IGLESIAS: It's set for now, but it
15	MS. GARCIA: Currently, it counts for FAR,	15	
	NIS. GARCIA. CUITEILIY, IL COULLS TOI FAR,	1 1 2	doesn't mean I think that's subject to
16	yes.	16	doesn't mean I think that's subject to review, and right now, when that was done,
16 17		1	Ū Ū
	yes.	16	review, and right now, when that was done,
17	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just	16 17	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the
17 18	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in.	16 17 18	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the escalation cost. That's why we're not building
17 18 19	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in. MR. IGLESIAS: Well, we can discuss the	16 17 18 19	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the
17 18 19 20	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in. MR. IGLESIAS: Well, we can discuss the the next one is a bill because of a Building	16 17 18 19 20	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the escalation cost. That's why we're not building our mobility hub. We're looking at the mobility hub probably for the middle of next
17 18 19 20 21	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in. MR. IGLESIAS: Well, we can discuss the the next one is a bill because of a Building Code change, that doesn't require the fire setbacks at the roof level, but in this case,	16 17 18 19 20 21	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the escalation cost. That's why we're not building our mobility hub. We're looking at the mobility hub probably for the middle of next year. We already see pricing getting better.
17 18 19 20 21 22	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in. MR. IGLESIAS: Well, we can discuss the the next one is a bill because of a Building Code change, that doesn't require the fire setbacks at the roof level, but in this case, we could use it effectively if you you know,	16 17 18 19 20 21 22	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the escalation cost. That's why we're not building our mobility hub. We're looking at the mobility hub probably for the middle of next year. We already see pricing getting better. We all see deliveries getting better. For
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	yes. MR. WITHERS: I mean, these things just kind of creep in. MR. IGLESIAS: Well, we can discuss the the next one is a bill because of a Building Code change, that doesn't require the fire setbacks at the roof level, but in this case,	16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	review, and right now, when that was done, parking was cheaper. We have parking now certainly I mean, we all know about the escalation cost. That's why we're not building our mobility hub. We're looking at the mobility hub probably for the middle of next year. We already see pricing getting better.

1	Page 37		Page 38
1	delivery period already.	1	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And how much is the
2	So we are seeing, I think, some of these	2	space?
3	things kind of take care of themselves. It	3	MR. IGLESIAS: I haven't looked at that.
4	makes sense. Our economy stopped and now we're	4	62 million 600
5	restarting very, very quickly, but I'm looking	5	MR. BEHAR: But you can't go 62. You've
6	at some delivery times coming down. Service	6	got to lower that, because we've got to take
7	our electrical service went from two years down	7	money for the roof, money for the downstairs
8	to one year. We ordered ours early, to make	8	MR. IGLESIAS: We have money with the
9	sure our project started, but I'm looking at	9	downstairs. We went with adaptive reuse. We
10	delivery times coming down. We're looking at	10	went with flat floors. The building is
11	things getting a little bit more competitive;	11	designed for adaptive reuse. For instance, if
12	hence we are not looking at going out with our	12	you want to turn it into office space, the
13	mobility hub until the second quarter next	13	panels stay, and then you just take you've
14	year.	14	seen the (Unintelligible) cables, they put a
15	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Let me ask you	15	storefront, and now you have office space.
16	something; on that mobility hub, your parking,	16	So that building is really that's why
17	how much is that space costing you on that?	17	we're not calling it a parking garage. We're
18	MR. IGLESIAS: That is a very expensive	18	calling it a mobility hub. That's really not a
19	space, because we're looking at many issues.	19	good look right now, as far as that. We also
20	We have a park at the roof. We've got fully	20	have stadium seating at the top. We have a
21	activated below, have drone space. We have	21	park. We have activity space. We have drone.
22	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: But if we break it	22	We're a hundred percent electric vehicle ready.
23	down into a parking space?	23	We have an activated first floor. So it's
24	MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it's 623 cars and	24	probably not
25	we're at 62 million dollars.	25	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: A comparison.
	Page 39		Page 40
1	MR. IGLESIAS: You know, we're looking at	1 1	
		1	nothing to do with inflation.
2	that as our future mobility center.	2	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a
3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three		MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on
3 4	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to	2 3 4	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a
3 4 5	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an	2 3 4 5	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top
3 4 5 6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you	2 3 4 5 6	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase
3 4 5 6 7	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space?	2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core,
3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45,"
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now probably 36 or 38. That is not an inflationary	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45," it's a no brainer, right?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now probably 36 or 38. That is not an inflationary number. That's a speculation number.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45," it's a no brainer, right? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Right.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now probably 36 or 38. That is not an inflationary number. That's a speculation number. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I understand.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45," it's a no brainer, right? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Right. MR. REVUELTA: I think the only question
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now probably 36 or 38. That is not an inflationary number. That's a speculation number. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I understand. MR. IGLESIAS: I mean, our mobility hub 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45," it's a no brainer, right? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Right. MR. REVUELTA: I think the only question that I think we had the last time is, you
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have three architects with us. How much does it cost to do parking on a project? You're doing an apartment building, how much does it cost you to do a parking space? MR. REVUELTA: Above ground could be 40, 45. What do you think? MR. TORRE: About 40. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 40, 45,000 for one space? MR. REVUELTA: For a space. What do you think? MR. BEHAR: It may not be 40, but it's pretty close. I think it's probably 35, 38,000 per space. MR. IGLESIAS: To answer your question, when we started this, it was 26, 28. It's now probably 36 or 38. That is not an inflationary number. That's a speculation number. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I understand.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. REVUELTA: That would be for a municipal parking garage, without a tower on top, because what happens is, when you have a tower on top MR. BEHAR: You increase MR. REVUELTA: you have elevator core, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. All of a sudden the parking spaces on buildings with pedestals are more expensive than a municipal city parking garage or an airport parking garage, but I think the number, with a very efficient parking garage for a city or for an airport, I would agree it would be 35 to 40. And the bottom line is that, it's going to happen and it's the incentive, in reality, for a developer that says, "If I can buy a parking space for \$25,000, knowing that I have a tower with a pedestal and it's going to cost me 45," it's a no brainer, right? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Right. MR. REVUELTA: I think the only question

1 balance between the City getting sued versus 1 with inflation. That's speculation and bidding 2 the incentive that was to be created. And are the incentive that was to be created. And are 4 the incentive that was to be created. And are the incentive that was to be created. And are 5 the incentive that was only for that's dimentioned, the aluminum panels 6 CHARMAN AIZENSTAT: It's only for Miracle in on outside, they were at a 52 week, delivery 7 and now they'se at 28 weeks, and I could even 9 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 9 10 because we kind of danced - we knewed the 10 11 because we kind of danced - we knewed the 11 12 anvide darawking peotestial on the Mile. 50 13 avoid darawking peotestial on the Mile. 10 14 we dedt want parking to look ar, but think 14 15 so that's why that's 5100. 10 10 16 whole different issue. 11 11 11 17 oranize and weit looking a the mobility thug 11 11 11 11 18 whole different issue.		Page 41		Page 42
2 the incentive that was to be created. And are these prices averages that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so there in the so that same thing happened in 1980. And so that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so that. Same third happened in 1980. And so that. Same there in the same thing happened in the same thing happened in the same thing happened in the same there as thing in construction and the same there and you previde these in the same time and you previde these in the same time and you go had. And afferts the elliphing so that. Same theorem in hieu, which can be there rate same theorem yapreses, this are same ti	1		1	
3 these prices averages – 3 that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so 4 MR. IGLESIAS: No. That was only for 4 that. Same thing happened in 1980. And so 6 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: It's only for Mirscle 6 on the outside, they were at 52-week delivery 7 Mile, the Bert Harris, correct. 7 and now they're at 28 weeks, and I could even 8 NR. IGLESIAS: That's where we capped it at 5 9 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 9 10 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 12 maximum height requirement there, and we 12 as things in construction begin to stabilize - 13 avoided a parking pedestals on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that faffects revyrone. 14 we don't want parking pedestals on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that faffects revyrone. 15 so that's why dno to is so low. That's a 16 you 3000 pound concrete of 0.000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 contracte, if's a matter of batching, and if 1 16 you 3000 pound concrete. So, if infintoniny prices. 16 21 infationary prices. 16 22 22				
4 MR. ICLESIAS: No. That was only for 4 that's why we're locking at posponing this project. As I mentioned, the aluminum panels on the outside, they were at a 52-week delivery and now theyr at 28 weeks, and I could even the source of the there is so that's why that one cancerted about the Bert 5 7 MIR. ICLESIAS: That's where we capeed it at 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 7 8 10 Harris issue. So that's why that one is so low. 10 50 we see an improvement in that. because 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 9 So we see an improvement in that. because 11 avaided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 12 as things in construction begin to stabilize - 12 maximum height requirement there, and we 13 11 14 13 avaided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, agnit I adors the to bach 3,0000 pound concrete. or 6,000 pound 14 we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, ad it I adors the going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 15 because if you're donigo concret. Is cong you 16 what we to bach, 3,0000 pound concrete. So, if California doesn't use wood, it affects the entire orunty. 14 we don't work to king at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping doit in wo, but it's going to take a little bit. 12 ning percent increasing. Intere				
5 Minade Mile. 5 project. As Insentioned, the aluminum panels on the outside, they were at a 52-week delivery and now theyre at 28 weeks, and Loudle even and S0 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 6 7 and now theyre at 28 weeks, and Loudle even and S0 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 7 8 S0 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 7 10 Harris issue. So that's why that's 5,500, 10 50 - we don't have an inflation rate of 50 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 12 12 maximum height requirement ther, and we 13 14 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects veryone, establize - 14 we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects veryone, establize - 15 So that's why that or is so low. That's a 16 you 3.000 pound concrete of 5.000 pound 16 whole different issue. 16 you 3.000 pound concrete of 5.000 pound 17 Parking. to answer your question - so 16 in getting 6.000 pound concrete. So, if 18 that's not the building to look at, but 1 think don't have to bach 3.000. I can certainly 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 casting 6.000 pound concrete. So, if 21 iniftationary pric				
6 CHAIKMAN AZENSTAT: It's only for Miracle 6 on the outside, they were at 32-week delivery and now they're at 28 weeks, and to cold even the soft atright now. 7 MR. (GLESIAS: That's where we capped in at 9 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 9 So we see an improvement in that, because 10 10 Harris issue. So that's why that's 5.500. 10 For we don't have an inflation rate of 50 12 maximum height requirement there, and we 11 percent, and that's search what happened. So as things in construction, height ostabilize – and were don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 the we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 14 we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, agend if 1 16 whole different issue. 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if 1 18 that's hor be building to look at, but 1 think 18 don't have to batch 3000.1 can certer of 6.000 pound 17 Parking. to assiver your question - so 17 contractor will be have competitive prices 19 that's where going from 20 to 20 28 and now the 20 in getting 6.000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is cight to 21 continut doesn't use wood, it affects the <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></t<>		-		
7 Mik, the Bert Harris, correct. 7 and now theyre at 28 weeks, and I could even to the SIAS. 8 MR. IGLESIAS: That's where we caped it at 9 50 we see an improvement in that, because to we have an inflation net of 50 10 Harris issue. So that's why that's 5,500, 10 50 - we don't have an inflation net of 50 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 percent, and that's exactly what happend. So as things in construction begin to stabilize - 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 13 I think we've had a big reduction in real 14 we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 13 I think we've had a big reduction in real 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 15 because if you're doing concrete, I can give 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 6, 000 pound concrete, if a matter of batching, and if I 16 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly - 17 parcent, and we're looking - lei's say a 22 construction will be have competitive prices in geting 6,000 pound concrete or 6, oif 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 11 construction right now, bit is going to take a 22 percent, and we're loo				
8 MR. IGLESIAS: That's where we capped it at 9 8 lower that right now. 9 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 9 50 So we see an improvement in that, because 9 10 Henris issue. So that's why that's 5500, 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 10 50		-		
9 50 feet, so we were concerned about the Bert 9 So we see an improvement in that, because 10 Harris issue. So that's why that's 5,500, 10 50 - we don't have an inflation rate of 50 11 because we kind of dunced - we lowered the 11 percent, and that's exactly what happened. So 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile, which 13 11 Ithink we've had a big reduction in real 14 we don't want parking pedestals on the Mile. 13 11 Ithink we've had a big reduction in real 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 60,000 pound 16 whole different issue. 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 60,000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 16 you 3,000 pound concrete. (sa ngive 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 10 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in geting 6,000 pound concrete. (so, of 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine procent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 33 million. That's a 24 So these cummulative effects				-
10 Harris issue. So that's why thar's 5:00. 10 50 - we don't have an inflation rate of 50 11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 percent, and that's exactly what happened. So 12 maximum height requirement there, and we 12 as things in construction in real 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects everyone, 14 we don't want parking pedestals on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects everyone, 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 15 because if you're doing concrete, I can give 16 whole different issue. 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 6,000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don thave to backing atter 10 19 that we're looking atter motility hub 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 price is 3 to 38, tho those at no 23 So these cummulative effects are helping				0
11 because we kind of danced - we lowered the 11 percent, and that's exactly what happened. So 12 maximum height requirement there, and we 12 as things in construction begin to stabilize - 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile. 13 1 think we're had a big reduction in real 14 we don't want parking pedestal on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects everyone, 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 16 you 3000 pound concrete or 6.000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to bakah 3000, I can certainly - 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but these are not 20 in getting 6.000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is efglt to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 23 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction sprices, kinght now		-		
12 maximum height requirement there, and we 12 as things in construction begin to stabilize – 13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile, which 13 I think we've had a big reduction in real 14 we don't want prinking pedestal on the Mile, 13 I think we've had a big reduction in real 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 15 because if you're doing concrete, I can give 16 whole different issue. 16 you 3.000 pound concrete. I can give 17 Parking. to answer your question - so 16 you 3.000 pound concrete. I can give 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3.000, I can certainly - 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6.000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking ar the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 23 percent and we're looking ar the mobility now, it's 2 really can't provide those in your you's </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
13 avoided a parking pedestal on the Mile, which 13 I think we've had a big reduction in real 14 we don't want parking pedestals on the Mile, 14 estate construction, and that affects everyone, 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 6,000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question – so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look, at, but think 18 don't have to bach 3,000, I can certainly – 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 infinitionary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 Califorini doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping. 24 going from 32 million to 53 million to 53 25 So these a little bit. I''' going to take 25 so't reasen. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. 10 use and you need five more spaces and you 26 actual project, but as these times shrink, it				
14 we don't want parking pedestals on the Mile. 14 estate construction, and that affects everyone, 15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 15 because if you're doing concrete, I can give 16 whole different issue. 16 you's doing concrete, I can give 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 30,00, I can certainly - 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking let's say a 22 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 So these cummulative effects are helping 25 so percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a litte bit. I' use and you need five more spaces and you 26 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 really can't provide those				
15 So that's why that one is so low. That's a 15 because if you're doing concrete, I can give 16 whole different issue. 16 you 3,000 pound concrete or 6,000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but 1 think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly - 19 that were going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California desen't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking let's say a 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 a little bit. It's going to take a little bit. 25 S0 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. It's going to take a little bit. 2 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 3 you go abead, and after pay for it, you have a 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go bot at the same time				
16 whole different issue. 16 you 3,000 pound corcrete or 6,000 pound 17 Parking, to answer your question - so 17 concrete, if's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly - 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking - let's ay a 22 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take 25 So percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. It's going to take a 2 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 small project - 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go alead, and after pay for it, you have a small project - 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project -	15			
17 Parking, to answer your question so 17 concrete, it's a matter of batching, and if I 18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly 19 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 23 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. 17 25 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 use and you need five more spaces and you 26 neary part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 6 actual project, but as these times shrink, it		-		
18 that's not the building to look at, but I think 18 don't have to batch 3,000, I can certainly 19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 Califormia doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take a little bit. 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. 14 26 switch gear was two, years. Right now, it's 2 really can't provide those in your building. 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you geat- 3 4 on our part, as witch gear at the beginning of 4 5 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 7 MR. TORRE: Nu prove, the same time. and you get 11 we are looking at the mobility and our other	17		17	
19 that we're going from 26 to 28 and now the 19 the contractor will be have competitive prices 20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take a little bit. 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. It's going to take a little bit. 26 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 really can't provide those in your building, 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 7 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time 8 rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So 8 million swallew. 11 11 we are looking at the mobility and our other 9 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same tim	18			-
20 price is 36 to 38, but those are not 20 in getting 6,000 pound concrete. So, if 21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 23 percent, and we're looking let's say a 22 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 so these cummulative effects are helping 24 construction right now, but it's going to take 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. It's going to take a little bit. 2 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 1 use and you need five more spaces and you 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project - MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time 6 actual project, but as these times shrink, it 6 and you get MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 7 MR. TORRE: Okay. 10 10 constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, 10	19		19	
21 inflationary prices. Inflation is eight to 21 California doesn't use wood, it affects the 22 nine percent, and we're looking let's say a 22 So these cummulative effects are helping 23 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 So these cummulative effects are helping 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 So these cummulative effects are helping 26 no ur part, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 really can't provide those in your building, 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 use and you need five more spaces and you 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project 5 the project, to make sure it wouldh't delay the 5 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time 6 a tata projoct, but as these times shrink, it 6 and you get 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 7 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time 8 rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So 8 9 MR. TORRE: No pay- <td< td=""><td>20</td><td></td><td>20</td><td></td></td<>	20		20	
22 nine percent, and we're looking - let's say a 22 entire country. 23 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 So these cummulative effects are helping 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 So these cummulative effects are helping Page 43 Page 43 Page 43 Page 44 aswitch gear was two years. Right now, it's a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's a switch gear at the beginning of 44 and you ged five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, going for ay a was two years. Right now, it's a switch gear at the beginning of 4 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and a ou get MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time a full to swallow MR. TORRE: You pay both at the	21	-	21	
23 percent, and we're looking at the mobility hub 23 So these cummulative effects are helping 24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take a 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 24 construction right now, but it's going to take a 1 As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a 1 use and you need five more spaces and you 2 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 2 you go abead, and after pay for it, you have a 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go abead, and after pay for it, you have a 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 5 MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time 6 actual project, but as these times shrink, it 6 and you get 7 means that production is increasing. So 8 8 9 we are looking at the mobility and our other 9 MR. TORRE: Okay. 10 10 constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, 10 MR. WITHERS: The management of this and 11 we are looking at the mobility and our other 13 al I need - I want to opt out of 50 parking 12 l	22		22	
24 going from 32 million to 63 million. That's a 24 construction right now, but it's going to take 25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do Page 43 Page 43 Page 43 </td <td>23</td> <td></td> <td>23</td> <td>So these cummulative effects are helping</td>	23		23	So these cummulative effects are helping
25 50 percent increase. That has nothing to do 25 a little bit. It's going to take a little bit. Page 43 Page 44 1 As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a 1 use and you need five more spaces and you 2 switch gear was two years. Right now, it's 1 use and you need five more spaces and you 3 less than a year. And so we actually ordered, 3 you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a 4 on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of 4 small project 5 the project, but as these times shrink, it 6 and you get 7 means that production is increasing. Interest 7 MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time 8 rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So 8 time. 9 9 we are looking at the middle of next year, to 11 if Tm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but 10 constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, 10 MR. TORRE: Okay. 11 we are looking at the middle of next year, to 11 if Tm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but 12 look at the pricing again. 12 say Tm building and it's ten floors	24		24	
1As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a1use and you need five more spaces and you2switch gear was two years. Right now, it's2really can't provide those in your building,3less than a year. And so we actually ordered,3you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a4on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of4small project5the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the5MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time6actual project, but as these times shrink, it6and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if Tm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say Tm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten sp	25		25	
1As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a1use and you need five more spaces and you2switch gear was two years. Right now, it's2really can't provide those in your building,3less than a year. And so we actually ordered,3you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a4on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of4small project5the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the5MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time6actual project, but as these times shrink, it6and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if Tm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say Tm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten sp				
2switch gear was two years. Right now, it's2really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a3less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it3you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a6actual project, but as these times shrink, it6and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, look at the pricing again.11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. Tim assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, ut only ask for payment in lieu, which can be1819gotten by off-site parking? You're not making up off-site parking? You're not making1920them pay the remote parking? You're not making1921MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.2122MR		Page 43		- 44
3less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other we are looking at the mobility and our other to constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, look at the pricing again.MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, look at the pricing again.MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building an building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the look at the pricing again.14increase in one year. That's a hard that's a hard pill to swallow.1515a hard pill to swallow.1516MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, uvil only ask for payment in lieu, which can be uvil only ask for payment in lieu, which can be uvil only ask for payment in lieu, which can be uvil only ask for payment in lieu, which can be uvil them pay the remote parking; You're not making uvil them pay the remote parking; requirement?320MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.2121MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for 232324ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers2424ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24				Page 44
4on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, itfsmall project6actual project, but as these times shrink, it6and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking? You're not making19MR. IGLESIAS: Weltever I do. So if those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double. <t< td=""><td>1</td><td></td><td>1</td><td></td></t<>	1		1	
5the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it5MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest 87MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time.8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So 98time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other 109MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, 1110MR. WITHERS: The management of this and 1111we are looking at the middle of next year, to 1211if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent 1413and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the 1616MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, 1716landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be 1918MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever J do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those20them pay the remote parking requirement? 2020are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: It would be double. 2221floors, someone's going to have to still pay for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for 2323MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord? <td></td> <td>As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a</td> <td></td> <td>use and you need five more spaces and you</td>		As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a		use and you need five more spaces and you
6actual project, but as these times shrink, it6and you get7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.23MR. IGLESIAS; It would	2	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's	2	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building,
7means that production is increasing. Interest7MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building ab uilding and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered,	2 3	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a
8rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So8time.9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. UITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of	2 3 4	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project
9we are looking at the mobility and our other9MR. TORRE: Okay.10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the	2 3 4 5	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time
10constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,10MR. WITHERS: The management of this and11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever J do. So if those20them pay the remote parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: I twould be double.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it	2 3 4 5 6	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get
11we are looking at the middle of next year, to11if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever J do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest	2 3 4 5 6 7	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same
12look at the pricing again.12say I'm building a building and it's ten floors13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time.
13It's hard to talk about a fifty percent13and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and
14increase in one year. That's a hard that's14spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and
15a hard pill to swallow.15those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but
16MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you16landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12 13	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking
17that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you17pay for that remote parking; is that correct?18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on
18will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be18MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the
19gotten by off-site parking? You're not making19MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants
20them pay the remote parking requirement?20are not leased and there's no one in those21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct?
21MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.21floors, someone's going to have to still pay22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's
22MR. TORRE: It would be both.22for those five spaces?23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those
23MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for23MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making them pay the remote parking requirement?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those
24ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers24MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making them pay the remote parking requirement? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those floors, someone's going to have to still pay
····· »F······, ····· ··················	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making them pay the remote parking requirement? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double. MR. TORRE: It would be both.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those floors, someone's going to have to still pay for those five spaces?
25 talked about, the usage, right, when you have a 25 MR. IGLESIAS: Because those are the spaces	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making them pay the remote parking requirement? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double. MR. TORRE: It would be both. MR. IGLESIAS; It would be double, and for	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those floors, someone's going to have to still pay for those five spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.
	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	As Mr. Torre knows, in construction, a switch gear was two years. Right now, it's less than a year. And so we actually ordered, on our part, a switch gear at the beginning of the project, to make sure it wouldn't delay the actual project, but as these times shrink, it means that production is increasing. Interest rates are higher, demand may be decreasing. So we are looking at the mobility and our other constructions projects, which is Fire House 4, we are looking at the middle of next year, to look at the pricing again. It's hard to talk about a fifty percent increase in one year. That's a hard – that's a hard pill to swallow. MR. TORRE: To clarify, your ten spaces, that confused me, so ten spaces or less, you will only ask for payment in lieu, which can be gotten by off-site parking? You're not making them pay the remote parking requirement? MR. IGLESIAS: Well, it would be double. MR. TORRE: It would be double, and for ten spaces, that, as Commissioner Withers	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	use and you need five more spaces and you really can't provide those in your building, you go ahead, and after pay for it, you have a small project MR. TORRE: You pay both at the same time and you get MR. IGLESIAS: You pay both at the same time. MR. TORRE: Okay. MR. WITHERS: The management of this and if I'm wrong, then I totally misunderstood, but say I'm building a building and it's ten floors and I need I want to opt out of 50 parking spaces. So basically I have ten tenants on those ten floors. I'm assuming, as the landlord, I'm just going to make those tenants pay for that remote parking; is that correct? MR. IGLESIAS: Whatever you do, it's MR. WITHERS: Whatever I do. So if those are not leased and there's no one in those floors, someone's going to have to still pay for those five spaces? MR. IGLESIAS: Yes. MR. WITHERS: And that's the landlord?

	Page 45		Page 46
1	that you need per the Zoning requirement.	1	MR. TORRE: Just to be clear, this was the
2	You're responsible for the spaces. If you	2	confusion that I think we carried on from
3	build them and you don't have a lease, you	3	before, and I think that's where the whole
4	still pay for the parking.	4	thing started, I was going back here, the
5	MR. WITHERS: And I still have the same	5	understanding was, you could pay up to 25
б	remote parking requirement, I just have	6	percent and that was where the problem was.
7	vacancies there?	7	That was not correct. That's what the whole
8	MR. IGLESIAS: Correct. Just like if you	8	thing the correction is about that. You're
9	built the parking garage I'm sorry, the	9	going to have to pay 25, and you could lease
10	parking for the building. Those spaces are	10	the rest, and now it's you're paying the entire
11	unoccupied, you still have the available	11	remote parking?
12	parking, right.	12	MR. IGLESIAS: That was never the intent.
13	MR. WITHERS: And, then, if I do change the	13	MR. TORRE: Okay.
14	use of that and I don't require as much	14	MR. IGLESIAS: What I had was 25 cars. I
15	parking	15	don't know how that got in there, because
16	MR. IGLESIAS: Then, through Zoning, then	16	that's not what we wanted was what we have
17	you can lower your parking requirements, yes.	17	now, and that's why we've come back to actually
18	I mean, if you change the	18	correct it.
19	MR. WITHERS: Okay. I got it. I got it.	19	Now, if the Board wishes for us to look at
20	Okay.	20	the Conditional Use aspect of double paying
21	MR. TORRE: To close this, I think we're in	21	initially, we can actually look at that,
22	good	22	because that would be subject to Commission
23	MR. IGLESIAS: And by the way, as I	23	review through the Conditional Use process and
24	mentioned, Mr. Torre, we do have remember,	24	subject to Staff recommendations to the City
25	the CU is something that we control every year.	25	Commission.

Page 47

	Page 47		Page 48
1	I hope that answers I know it's a little	1	these numbers, I think that still there will be
2	bit messy, but we're trying to move forward,	2	willingness on the part of developers to pay
3	right, and it's difficult when parking is	3	that number.
4	parking, I think, we're all enamored to it and	4	MR. IGLESIAS: And we've tried to balance
5	it's hard to let go, a little bit, sometimes,	5	that. Looking at 26 to 28, the 25-dollar mark
6	but we are looking at construction that really	6	doesn't really work; however, if we're looking
7	is going to far exceed the time that we have a	7	at 36 to 38 and if we look at those inflated
8	mobility change. When we have a 75-year	8	numbers, if those numbers come down to the
9	building and you're looking at major mobility	9	middle 30s or the lower 30s, then that
10	changes in the next decade or so, then we have	10	25-dollar number starts working out. So if you
11	to try to adapt to both.	11	put it too high, I'm not sure if it's how
12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Julio?	12	can we work with this, right, and how can we
13	MR. GRABIEL: No, I'm good.	13	make it an effective policy.
14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Luis.	14	MR. REVUELTA: It's a balance.
15	MR. REVUELTA: I think so. I think the	15	MR. IGLESIAS: And so before, I thought,
16	only problem we had before and probably we're	16	you know, more likely 26 to 28 dollars was
17	still struggling with is that can the City	17	going to be much more difficult. It's a little
18	be a little bit more aggressive in those	18	easier now that we're looking at 36 to 38, if
19	numbers, because I feel that the developers	19	that 36 to 38 remains, because, remember, we've
20	will pay a little bit more? I don't know the	20	looked at a 50 percent construction increase in
21	logistics, the liabilities but the only	21	the past year and a half. That's hard to
22	recommendation that I would make as a Planning	22	substantiate, because it's not inflation, it's
23	and Zoning Board member to the City Commission	23	escalation. It's the fact that I need drywall,
24	is that if the City finds a way to be a little	24	you need drywall, so we're bidding against each
25	bit more, aggressive may be the word to use, in	25	other for drywall. As production goes up, as

	Page 49		Page 50
1	demand gets more reasonable, those issues are	1	hub, the first estimate or what we had for
2	going to go away and those prices that are	2	kind of the end of the design of that project
3	inflated that's not inflation, they're	3	was 42 million, but in the last year or 15
4	inflated.	4	months, we've had an escalation from 42 million
5	So if we look at an inflation rate of 10	5	to 63 million. That's 50 percent. So that's
6	percent, we're looking at 28 dollars, that puts	6	really not sustainable. It's really not
7	us at the 32, 34 dollar range, where it's still	7	inflation, because our inflation is less than
8	fairly effective. But believe me, we have to	8	ten percent. So I could deal with inflation.
9	look at those numbers based on inflation.	9	So where is construction going
10	Those numbers should not be there 10 years from	10	MR. BEHAR: But, Peter
11	now.	11	MR. IGLESIAS: We have now a bidding for
12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You're saying that	12	materials. This is a bidding for actual
13	38,000 at 50 percent would be \$19,000. Am I	13	materials, instead of
14	misunderstanding?	14	MR. BEHAR: I don't think your project is a
15	MR. IGLESIAS: I'm sorry?	15	good comparison, because you're always going to
16	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: You're saying that	16	have a hard cost when somebody is doing
17	inflation, what's going on now, is 50 percent.	17	government work. We know that.
18	MR. IGLESIAS: No. No. It's escalation.	18	The projects that Luis and I are taking
19	The inflation	19	about is when we see the actual work, where the
20	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The escalation is 50	20	market is, where the market is going. I wish I
21	percent.	21	could agree with what you're saying, that the
22	MR. IGLESIAS: Right.	22	price has been up I just got notification on
23	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: But the escalation of	23	concrete for the beginning of the year. It's
24	50 percent is 50 percent of what?	24	going up again. And you think that the project
25	MR. IGLESIAS: For instance, the mobility	25	is slowing down, but it's not.
	Page 51		Page 52
1	MR. IGLESIAS: But then the prices of wood	1	possible, because it's beneficial for the
2	has come down. So, you know, it's going to be	2	development that we do participate.
3	interesting. It's going to be interesting. I	3	I don't know the number where it should be.
4	don't know if we can sustain a project going	4	MR. IGLESIAS: I think the numbers are
5	100 million dollars to 150 million dollars and	5	and I was not talking about when I mentioned
6	where that can be built, because I've talked to	6	26 and 28, I was not talking about our mobility

interesting. It's going to be interesting. I	3	I don't know the number where it should be.
don't know if we can sustain a project going	4	MR. IGLESIAS: I think the numbers are
100 million dollars to 150 million dollars and	5	and I was not talking about when I mentioned
where that can be built, because I've talked to	6	26 and 28, I was not talking about our mobility
a lot of developers and some of my friends in	7	hub. That's a separate project. I don't
Miami, some of these projects are being shelved	8	consider that a parking garage. That's why we
right now until they see what's going on.	9	didn't name it a parking garage.
MR. BEHAR: I'm knocking on wood, because I	10	26, 28 it was when and now they're 36 to
have not had a project be put on the shelf yet,	11	38. So if those numbers come down, let's say,
and today, I mean, I haven't seen the news, but	12	10 percent and I lived through the 1980s and
interest rates was to go up another half a	13	that was rough. The same thing happened. And
point today, but you know what, it doesn't	14	it did not end up good.
the work will continue, especially in South	15	So if those costs come down just 10
Florida. We live in a different country. We	16	percent lumber has come down 20, 30 percent.
live in a isolated, you know, country, and as	17	So if those escalation numbers, which are
bad as it is like yesterday, I had a big	18	really bidding for materials, instead of
developer from Chile to come in, and, you know,	19	pricing materials, if those escalation
things are bad in Chile. Where are they	20	numbers and in the construction business, as
coming? To Miami.	21	work comes down, prices start firming up, and
So I think so. I mean, I sort of agree. I	22	so 25 right now I think is not a bad number to
think that, you know, with Luis, where the	23	look. That number, it's a number that we have
number is, and from this side of the table, I	24	to look at, and it's a number that we need to

would like to see those numbers to be as low as

adjust for inflationary concerns, and we can

	Page 53		Page 54
1	certainly look at this number a year from now	1	MR. BEHAR: And that's 10,000 per space?
2	or two years from now, and say we can come back	2	MR. IGLESIAS: 10,000, you're in the RTZ,
3	and actually raise it, depending on how it	3	which would be if you wanted to go payment
4	works.	4	in lieu would be 20,000.
5	I think raising it to, let's say, 30, right	5	MR. REVUELTA: One last time, if the number
6	now, I think that would be a mistake. I think,	6	of 10,000 was 12 and the 12,500 was 14, you
7	right now, let's see how it works at this	7	think that it would be too risky? I mean, I'm
8	level, and then we can go ahead	8	just quoting numbers.
9	MR. BEHAR: But we're not talking 30	9	MR. TORRE: I have a different perspective.
10	because we're not talking 25. 25 is	10	So you guys are suggesting up. I'm suggesting
11	City-wide, but you're talking and by the	11	not. And the reason for that, this is an
12	way, the Mile I think is a vague	12	incentive for people to re-develop smaller
13	MR. IGLESIAS: The Mile is a separate	13	buildings. This is an incentive not to do
14	issue.	14	pedestal garages. This is really the other
15	MR. BEHAR: It's separate.	15	option. And I think we need to give the
16	MR. IGLESIAS: The Mile is a Bert Harris	16	incentive so that it does happen. If not, then
17	issue. That's the whole issue.	17	the numbers won't work or people will say, "Why
18	MR. REVUELTA: That's a different	18	would I do that?"
19	discussion.	19	You know, so this is really let's try to
20	MR. BEHAR: Yeah. The number in the	20	get people to do something else
21	what do you call it Innovative District, you	21	MR. BEHAR: Venny, but in a small project,
22	know, the old	22	that 36, 38,000 goes up significantly, okay,
23	MR. IGLESIAS: There's not a lot of big	23	because unfortunately the efficiency
24	properties left there. It's really mostly	24	MR. TORRE: Yes, but you have to do parking
25	infill.	25	otherwise.
	Page 55		Page 56
1	MR. REVUELTA: We're talking about 10 or 25	1	Miracle Mile, let's see when that happens,
-		_	

2	spaces. The difference of \$2,000	2	maybe take a year. So this is a really slow
3	MR. TORRE: The magic number in this City	3	process.
4	is 200 feet 20,000. If anything is less	4	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about per
5	than 20,000, the numbers just become	5	are going to start putting together those
6	problematic, right. Everything's a problem,	6	12,000 square foot lots to go ahead and get
7	because you can't get the height, because you	7	past that 20,000? That's what I'm looking at
8	can't get this you've got a 15,000 square	8	more so.
9	foot lot, you've got problems. You can't make	9	MR. TORRE: I go back to, the market
10	the developments work. So you have to start	10	dictates what happens. I can remove all of the
11	looking at these things as options.	11	parking in the world, but if I can't park my
12	A 12,000 square foot lot these numbers,	12	employees and I can't park my tenants, my
13	anywhere, they become problematic. So I think	13	building is useless. So there's always a
14	these are good things to offer as incentives,	14	balance that the developer has to make these
15	and the first thing you said is, this takes	15	things work. That's the market and we're
16	time. This is a process that's going to roll	16	trying to find a way for the market and the
L7	over many years. It's not going to be tomorrow	17	public and the private to work.
18	that everybody is going to take this and start	18	MR. IGLESIAS: I don't think we're at the
19	running with it. So this is a process that we	19	level of putting in a 56-story building without
20	can evaluate how it's working, it's not	20	parking, which was done in the City of Miami,
21	happening.	21	and it's completely rented, leased I believe
22	Look, Giralda Plaza was done three, four	22	it was residential because it was in the
23	years ago. I don't think anybody's torn down a	23	RTZ. I don't think we're ready for that, but
24	building in Giralda Plaza to take parking as an	24	this is just a move to look at our future
25	option. It didn't happen.	25	mobility needs and start working towards that

rocess. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: What about people that re going to start putting together those 2,000 square foot lots to go ahead and get ast that 20,000? That's what I'm looking at nore so. MR. TORRE: I go back to, the market ictates what happens. I can remove all of the arking in the world, but if I can't park my mployees and I can't park my tenants, my uilding is useless. So there's always a alance that the developer has to make these nings work. That's the market and we're rying to find a way for the market and the

	Page 57		Page 58
1	smart parking plan that we want to work toward	1	MR. TORRE: That was the discussion that
2	and get some funding for a smart parking plan	2	maybe there's some contenders that could come
3	and for our parking iniatives.	3	and say, well, I'm going to buy this center,
4	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I've got a couple of	4	and then that's the loophole that we're trying
5	questions for you. Is there a cap on how many	5	to find.
6	spaces a project you can do in lieu? In other	6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Right, but, then, if
7	words, if I'm doing a project somewhere in the	7	you undo your lease you get a lease for the
8	City, can I tell you I want to do a hundred	8	balance, and then you undo your lease, you go
9	percent of my parking in lieu?	9	back and you pay another
10	MR. IGLESIAS: Yes.	10	MR. IGLESIAS: But it doesn't mean that we
11	MS. GARCIA: When you say, "Parking in	11	have to accept it. It's an administrative
12	lieu," do you mean remote parking?	12	approval whether yes or no, and your
13	MR. IGLESIAS: Remote parking.	13	Certificate of Use is based on that. You must
14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Remote parking.	14	provide a letter that you so, remember, the
15	MS. GARCIA: You can remote park a hundred	15	Certificate of Use is a yearly requirement, and
16	percent.	16	if you don't have a Certificate of Use, you
17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I'd rather go ahead	17	really can't occupy your building.
18	and pay you \$25,000 right way, the 12,500	18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The next question I
19	MS. GARCIA: But, remember, you can't do	19	had is, the money that's being paid into the
20	that. You can only do remote parking, right.	20	parking fund, is that money specifically
21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay.	21	earmarked for building new spaces?
22	MS. GARCIA: That's the change from the	22	MR. IGLESIAS: We're looking at that in
23	last time.	23	helping fund our mobility hub and also looking
24	MR. WITHERS: And prove that you can't get	24	at smart parking. Smart parking requires a lot
25	the other one.	25	of technology. It's not cheap. And so we're
	Page 59		Page 60
1	looking at providing smart parking not only in	1	distances from a project to where you can go
2	our garages, but also in on-street parking.	2	ahead and get your remote parking?
3	So the idea is that you would have a	3	MS. GARCIA: 1,000 feet.
4	public-private partnership, so you could, with	4	MR. IGLESIAS: 1,000 feet.
5	an app, you know where parking is available and	5	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: 1,000 feet.
6	you could actually reserve your parking and you	6	MS. GARCIA: That stays the same.
7	park. You don't go around town 50 times trying	7	MR. BEHAR: Which is two blocks, and that's
8	to find a parking spot. You know exactly where	8	very, very, very reasonable.
9	you're going. You can with all of the	9	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Which is two blocks.
10	parking that we have as mobility requirements	10	No, I
11	come down, what are we going to do with it? We	11	MR. WITHERS: It never rains in South
12	have architects here. What are you going to do	12	Florida, so that's perfect
13	with some seven-foot height's? What are you	13	MS. GARCIA: Just to go back to the
14	going to do with a parking pedestal with a	14	question, Attachment B in your Staff Report, if
15	seven-foot height?	15	you go to the very bottom of the page, it says
16	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So that money that's	16	the Parking Improvement Trust Fund, and there's
17	being collected then is not used specifically	17	five items that the money can be used for, if
18	for building more parking within the City; it's	18	you want to research that.
19	used for innovation, it's used for different	19	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I saw that.
20	things?	20	MS. GARCIA: Oh, okay.
21	MR. IGLESIAS: Well, remember that right	21	MR. IGLESIAS: So we're really looking at
00	now we're building a 420-car parking garage in	22	spending this on the mobility hub and also
22	North Cables and the makility hash 111 (2)	1 11	amont nonlying manipulation W/ W/-
23	North Gables, and the mobility hub will be 626	23	smart parking requirements. We are creating
23 24	cars. So we're building 1,046 car spaces.	24	the current smart parking is going to start
23	-		

	Page 61		Page 62
1	garage next to the Police and Fire Station	1	That's where I'm having an issue.
2	our current Police and Fire Station. We are	2	MR. IGLESIAS: The problem is, if we make
3	looking at a parking system similar to Walt	3	it too expensive, why should they do it? They
4	Disney. So we're going with a very that	4	may as well build it.
5	really starts initiating our smart parking	5	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: I'm not saying way too
6	plan, and then we're looking at that Coral	6	expensive.
7	Gables Parking Authority, where we can try to	7	MR. IGLESIAS: It has to be that we have
8	get the public and private parking to start	8	that balance.
9	working together, so we can take care of areas	9	
10	that are not going to be very useful, as our		CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yeah. I just see a
11	parking requirements, as our mobility if we	10	12,500 and then figuring out, with the remote
12	do get to autonomous vehicles, parking will be	11	parking, and, then, if that gets broken, then
13	a whole different environment.	12	you have to go ahead and pay another 12,500; if
14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: The idea, in general,	13	I'm a developer, I'd rather do that all day.
15	to me, I love. I see that you're going to the	14	MR. TORRE: But the point there, there's a
16	future. You're doing everything with the smart	15	lot of parking garages that are right now not
17	hub, with the mobility. You're trying to get	16	filled. Case in point, Merrick Park Village.
18	away from the pedestals. Personally, I don't	17	There's spaces that we can park and we don't
19	like the pedestals in the buildings.	18	need to be building more garages.
20	Everything there is great.	19	MR. IGLESIAS: But it's also not that easy,
21	Just, to me, the issue I'm having is the	20	because getting financing with no parking is
22	dollar amount exchange from a developer to what	21	not easy. The 56-story building that was built
23	the residents or the City is getting. That's	22	in Miami, that was done with outside money,
24	where I'm stumbling. That's just myself. I	23	because
25	can't speak for anybody else on the Board.	24	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: That's interesting.
		25	MR. IGLESIAS: you could not get
	Page 63		Page 64
1	Page 63 financing. So going for a project with zero	1	Page 64 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second?
1 2		1 2	
	financing. So going for a project with zero	1	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second?
2	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I	2	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it.
2 3	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money,	2 3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to
2 3 4	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because	2 3 4	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion.
2 3 4 5	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the	2 3 4 5	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No?
2 3 4 5 6	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking.	2 3 4 5 6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please.
2 3 4 5 6 7	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now	2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye.
2 3 5 6 7 8 9	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu? MR. IGLESIAS: That is checked by our	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that you look at the numbers. And I know you will,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu? MR. IGLESIAS: That is checked by our Zoning Department for the Change of Use, yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that you look at the numbers. And I know you will, because you're going to do what's best for the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu? MR. IGLESIAS: That is checked by our Zoning Department for the Change of Use, yes. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comment?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that you look at the numbers. And I know you will, because you're going to do what's best for the City and its residents.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu? MR. IGLESIAS: That is checked by our Zoning Department for the Change of Use, yes. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comment? MR. TORRE: I will make a motion for	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that you look at the numbers. And I know you will, because you're going to do what's best for the City and its residents. MR. IGLESIAS: We will and we will make
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	financing. So going for a project with zero parking is very difficult right now. As I mentioned, that was done with foreign money, and that's why it was able to be built, because they could not get financing, because of the fact that it has zero parking. So, even the lending institutions right now are frowning on that. So zero parking right now is going to be very, very difficult, from the lenders' perspective. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comments? MR. WITHERS: I just hope whoever writes that algorithm figure out when use changes, and, you know, you get a building permitted, a mixed-use building and you change the use. I guess you're tracking it, so if they require more parking, you go back to them for more parking in lieu? MR. IGLESIAS: That is checked by our Zoning Department for the Change of Use, yes. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other comment? MR. TORRE: I will make a motion for approval.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Is there a second? MR. GRABIEL: I'll second it. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a second to the motion. Any discussion? No? Call the roll, please. THE SECRETARY: Julio Gabriel? MR. GRABIEL: Aye. THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta? MR. REVUELTA: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre? MR. TORRE: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers? MR. WITHERS: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar? MR. BEHAR: Yes. THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat? CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes, with asking that you look at the numbers. And I know you will, because you're going to do what's best for the City and its residents. MR. IGLESIAS: We will and we will make sure that those numbers are looked at on, let's

	Page 65		Page 66
1	Thank you very much.	1	changing the use or a restaurant is expanding
2	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Next item.	2	and wants to use the rooftop. They're stuck,
3	MR. CEBALLOS: Item E-2, an Ordinance of	3	as far as they don't have enough FAR to be able
4	the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida,	4	to do that or parking.
5	providing for text amendments to the City of	5	So that's basically striking through. The
6	Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 3,	6	Text Amendment is attached to your Staff
7	"Uses," Section 3-315, "Restaurant, open air	7	Report. It's striking through that sentence
8	dining at ground level and other locations;" by	8	about it's going to count against your FAR and
9	removing Floor Area Ratio requirements from the	9	also clarifies an FAR of trellis and canopy are
10	rooftop dining; providing for severability,	10	not counted against your FAR. So a rooftop
11	repeater, codification, and providing for an	11	and that's common practice right now, as far as
12	effective date.	12	FAR. If you have a trellis or some kind of
13	MS. GARCIA: All right. Good evening,	13	canopy on your roof, that's not counted against
14	Jennifer Garcia, City Planner.	14	your FAR, because the FAR, as we all know, is
15	A Text Amendment that's very small. During	15	the mass or bulk of the building.
16	the Zoning Code update, there was less emphasis	16	So that's basically just clarifying that,
17	on rooftop dining. So, right now, if you want	17	so that if a rooftop a restaurant wants to
18	to do rooftop dining, it counts against your	18	expand on the rooftop, they could have some of
19	FAR, even if it's open to the sky. This, I	19	that portion covered by trellis or by a canopy.
20	guess, was meant to discourage some rooftop	20	That's the extent of the text amendment.
21	dining in some projects. Looking at this now,	21	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Robert?
22	it doesn't make much sense and you're actually	22	MR. BEHAR: Motion to approve.
23	discouraging rooftop dining, that kind of	23	MR. WITHERS: I have a question.
24	active use, if you want to have it on the	24	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Hold on a second.
25	rooftop for Downtown, as well as when you're	25	Before we do that, Jill, do we have anybody in
23	Tooltop for Downtown, as well as when you're	23	before we do that, sin, do we have anybody in
	Page 67		Page 68
			Idge 00
1	the audience for this item?	1	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same
1 2	the audience for this item? THE SECRETARY: No.	1 2	_
			MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same
2	THE SECRETARY: No.	2	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first
2 3	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom?	2 3	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR?
2 3 4	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No.	2 3 4	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct.
2 3 4 5	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant?	2 3 4 5	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't
2 3 4 5 6	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No.	2 3 4 5 6	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count?
2 3 4 5 6 7	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time,	2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is limited to 50 percent of the rooftop, because	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar area within a restaurant.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is limited to 50 percent of the rooftop, because we don't want to have the whole thing covered	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar area within a restaurant. MS. GARCIA: Sure.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is limited to 50 percent of the rooftop, because we don't want to have the whole thing covered in a giant canopy. We do want to have some	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar area within a restaurant. MS. GARCIA: Sure. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a motion. Is
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is limited to 50 percent of the rooftop, because we don't want to have the whole thing covered in a giant canopy. We do want to have some open area.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar area within a restaurant. MS. GARCIA: Sure. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a motion. Is there
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Phone participant? THE SECRETARY: No. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. At this time, I'd like to go ahead and close it for public comment. MR. WITHERS: I like it, but I just have a question. So if I have a 5,000 square foot restaurant on the ground floor, that counts against my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Yes. MR. WITHERS: If I have a 5,000 restaurant with a trellis over it on the roof, that doesn't count as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: The trellis, actually, is limited to 50 percent of the rooftop, because we don't want to have the whole thing covered in a giant canopy. We do want to have some open area. MR. WITHERS: That doesn't count as my FAR?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. WITHERS: So the same use, the same seat, the same service, if it's on the first floor, it counts as my FAR? MS. GARCIA: Correct. MR. WITHERS: On the roof, it doesn't count? MS. GARCIA: Right. Exactly. MR. WITHERS: And the reason for that is? MS. GARCIA: We want to encourage that active rooftop use and because it's not adding to the bulk and the mass of the building, because FAR is floor area ratio. So it's the bulk and mass of the building. MR. WITHERS: No, I understand. So is it a restaurant, is it a bar? MS. GARCIA: No bars in Coral Gables, only restaurants. MR. WITHERS: Well, okay, a lounge. A bar area within a restaurant. MS. GARCIA: Sure. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a motion. Is there MR. BEHAR: He seconded it.

	Page 69		Page 70
1	MR. REVUELTA: I seconded it.	1	MR. WITHERS: the same as on a sidewalk
2	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Okay. Continue With	2	basically?
3	the discussion.	3	MS. GARCIA: Right. A little bit
4	MR. WITHERS: But if it's covered on the	4	different, but, yes.
5	roof, then it counts as FAR?	5	MR. WITHERS: A rooftop is basically the
6	MS. GARCIA: Right. If you're adding to	6	same
7	the bulk of the building like if you want to	7	MS. GARCIA: Right.
8	have an enclosed amenities space, that has, you	8	MR. GRABIEL: Balconies off the building
9	know, dining and chairs inside of it, you're	9	doesn't count, either?
10	adding to both, the height, obviously, and to	10	MS. GARCIA: No. If it's in a balcony,
11	the bulk of the building.	11	yes.
12	MR. WITHERS: So a restaurant on the ground	12	MR. WITHERS: So, basically, you can say
13	floor inside of a atrium, which is open to the	13	open air dining doesn't have any FAR?
14	sky, does that count as FAR?	14	MS. GARCIA: Open air dining, yes.
15	MS. GARCIA: An atrium, as if like the	15	MR. BEHAR: Basically you're right.
16	ground floor is open to the sky?	16	MS. GARCIA: Right. Yes. Yes. No, you're
17	MR. WITHERS: The paseo.	17	right.
18	MS. GARCIA: To the paseo? No, that would	18	MR. REVUELTA: If I may ask a question,
19	not count as FAR.	19	because I have come up on this in certain
20	MR. WITHERS: As in the space between the	20	cities, I mean, with issues of Code
21	two buildings	21	definitions, and I believe it's a very good
22	MS. GARCIA: An actual paseo that's open to	22	idea I'm in support of it but when you
23	the sky, that's not counted against FAR.	23	have a rooftop dining, there will be a need to
24	MR. WITHERS: It's outdoor dining	24	have some sort of a shelter for rain, and I
25	MS. GARCIA: That's just outdoor seating.	25	wonder if the Code is clear enough, that as
	Page 71		
	10,90 / 1		Page 72
1	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and	1	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only
1 2		1 2	
	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and		interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only
2	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering	2	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10.
2 3	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the	2 3	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire
2 3 4	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into	2 3 4	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop
2 3 4 5	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella.	2 3 4 5	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because
2 3 4 5 6	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my	2 3 4 5 6	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there,
2 3 4 5 6 7	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code	2 3 4 5 6 7	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues.
2 3 6 7 8 9 10 11	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and
2 3 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy
2 3 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now allows for this rooftop parking (sic), whereas	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA accessibility. So, for existing buildings, it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now allows for this rooftop parking (sic), whereas before you needed a 20-foot fire separation on	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA accessibility. So, for existing buildings, it will be a much more difficult job to do, but
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now allows for this rooftop parking (sic), whereas before you needed a 20-foot fire separation on either side, unless you were in a corner or	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA accessibility. So, for existing buildings, it will be a much more difficult job to do, but for newer buildings, then it provides that kind
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now allows for this rooftop parking (sic), whereas before you needed a 20-foot fire separation on either side, unless you were in a corner or facing an alley or a street.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA accessibility. So, for existing buildings, it will be a much more difficult job to do, but for newer buildings, then it provides that kind of additional rooftop dinning environment that
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	long as it's non-air conditioned space, and what is going to be put there for sheltering sun in the late afternoon or rain in the evening, it's allowable, so we don't get into discussions with architects and developers, well, it's open, but you cannot put a trellis or it's open, you cannot put an umbrella. I was wondering and excuse me for my ignorance and not knowing how the whole Code reads in this part, but I'm suggesting to try to be as clear as we can. MR. IGLESIAS: This is actually the reason that we can do this is because it was a Florida Building Code change that really addressed this. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Just for the stenographer, if you don't mind just stating MR. IGLESIAS: Excuse me, Peter Iglesias, City Manager. Excuse me, Mr. Chair. There was a Building Code change that now allows for this rooftop parking (sic), whereas before you needed a 20-foot fire separation on either side, unless you were in a corner or	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 interior width of 50 feet, 20 and 20 only leaves you 10. So, right now, because of the fire separation requirements, that went away with the prior Code cycle, so the Code really now has opened up the ability to have more rooftop dining. It's not as easy as it seems, because now you have an assembly occupancy up there, your load requirements are double, triple what they are for a roof. You have egress issues. So it's not like you can just go ahead and start putting this up. It's not an easy requirement, because now you have a restaurant, you have a hundred people up there, your roof is done for 30 pounds. You've got to go 80 to 100. So your structural issues are huge. You have to have two means of egress. CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Life-safety issue. MR. IGLESIAS: Of course, you have to have an elevator, because you have ADA accessibility. So, for existing buildings, it will be a much more difficult job to do, but for newer buildings, then it provides that kind

	Page 73		Page 74
1	Even though the fire separation requirements	1	MR. WITHERS: Yes.
2	have come down, you still have your basic	2	THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?
3	occupancy requirements for structural loading,	3	MR. BEHAR: Yes.
4	fire, egress, ADA, and so forth.	4	THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?
5	So it's not easy to do, and unless the	5	MR. GRABIEL: Yes.
6	project on Giralda did it, because they did a	6	THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?
7	complete rehab of that building, and that	7	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.
8	building, at that time, was way over 75 feet.	8	Thank you.
9	I think it was 100 feet. So even if you take	9	MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Let me
10	away 20 and 20, you're still left with 60.	10	just say, if I can say to the Board, Happy
11	They did it prior to the Fire Code change. So	11	Holidays, all of the very best. I appreciate
12	they were able to do it, but they had to	12	all of the work you all do and it's much
13	reinforce their whole roof, extend elevators,	13	appreciated. So thank you very much for really
14	provide two means of egress. So it's a costly	14	all of the hard work you do. It's really much
15	proposition and not something easily done on	15	appreciation by the Administration, by the
16	existing buildings.	16	Commission and by our residents. Thank you
17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Any other discussion?	17	very much. Happy Holidays.
18	No?	18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you, sir. Happy
19	We have a motion and a second. Having no	19	Holidays.
20	further discussion, call the roll, please.	20	MR. WITHERS: I appreciate all you do.
21	THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?	21	MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much,
22	MR. REVUELTA: Yes.	22	Commissioner.
23	THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre?	23	MR. WITHERS: I mean that very sincerely.
24	MR. TORRE: Yes.	24	MR. IGLESIAS: Thank you very much. Much
25	THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?	25	appreciated. Thank you.
	Page 75		Page 76
1	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We still have one more	1	13 stories. As you can see, I don't read this
2	item.	2	part of the Code very often.
3	MR. CEBALLOS: Item E-3, an Ordinance of	3	So, right now, the requirement is that if
4	the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida	4	you do that, you have to have a covenant on the
5	providing for text amendments to the City of	5	land saying, "I promise I will not enclose this
6	Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 2;"	6	space," right. This seems to be a burden on a

1	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We still have one more	1	13 stories. As you can see, I don't read this
2	item.	2	part of the Code very often.
3	MR. CEBALLOS: Item E-3, an Ordinance of	3	So, right now, the requirement is that if
4	the City Commission of Coral Gables, Florida	4	you do that, you have to have a covenant on the
5	providing for text amendments to the City of	5	land saying, "I promise I will not enclose this
б	Coral Gables Official Zoning Code, Article 2;"	6	space," right. This seems to be a burden on a
7	Zoning Districts", Section 2-101,	7	lot of new properties and a lot of new
8	"Single-Family Residential District," amending	8	construction of new houses. It seemed to be a
9	performance standards for ground area coverage	9	little excessive to promise this. It seems
10	by deleting required covenant; and providing	10	like and property owners, when they come
11	for severability, repeater, codification, and	11	forward with an existing house and want to
12	providing for an effective date.	12	enclose it, they'll ask for a permit. At that
13	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.	13	time, Zoning will review it and say, "I'm
14	MS. GARCIA: Again, Jennifer Garcia, City	14	sorry, you can't do that. You will be over
15	Planner. And this is a part of our Code in the	15	your floor area."
16	Single-Family Zone that we don't really deal	16	So what's proposed is to strike through
17	much with, but there's a requirement there's	17	that requirement right now.
18	a list of different items that are not counted	18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: So what you're saying
19	against the building's square foot floor area,	19	is, the Code is going to dictate whether you
20	and one of that is the floor space and one	20	can close it or not?
21	story roof terraces or breezeways cannot be	21	MS. GARCIA: Right, as it does right now.
22	more than thirteen stories.	22	It's not going to require the covenant on the
23	So, right now, the way it reads is	23	property owner.
24	MR. BEHAR: 13 feet.	24	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: And why was a covenant
25	MS. GARCIA: I'm sorry, thirteen feet, not	25	ever considered for that, what was the purpose?

	Page 77		Page 78
1	MS. GARCIA: That's just been in there for	1	MR. WITHERS: No. I'll move it.
2	decades.	2	MR. GRABIEL: Second.
3	MR. BEHAR: No specific	3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Chip moved it. Julio
4	MS. GARCIA: Exactly.	4	second. Any discussion? No?
5	MR. REVUELTA: It was a good idea at the	5	Call the roll, please.
6	time.	6	THE SECRETARY: Venny Torre?
7	MR. CEBALLOS: I believe the thought	7	MR. TORRE: Yes.
8	process may have been to put people on notice,	8	THE SECRETARY: Chip Withers?
9	people who are buying property, that they can't	9	MR. WITHERS: Yes.
10	look at a property and go, "Oh, look at this	10	THE SECRETARY: Robert Behar?
11	area. I can enclose this easily," and put	11	MR. BEHAR: Yes.
12	people on notice that, hey, you need to go	12	THE SECRETARY: Julio Grabiel?
13	through the process and get the permit and get	13	MR. GRABIEL: Yes.
14	it approved, but, yes, it is redundant.	14	THE SECRETARY: Luis Revuelta?
15	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Do we have any	15	MR. REVUELTA: Yes.
16	speakers on this item, Jill?	16	THE SECRETARY: Eibi Aizenstat?
17	THE SECRETARY: No, we don't.	17	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Yes.
18	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on Zoom?	18	Before we adjourn, I'd like to wish
19	THE SECRETARY: No.	-	5
20	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Anybody on phone	19	everybody a healthy and Happy Holidays and a
21	platform?	20	Happy New Year. And I also want to thank all
22	THE SECRETARY: No.	21	of the Staff, that during the year have really
23	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Having none, I'll go	22	put a lot of time and effort and dedication
24	ahead and close it for public comment.	23	into all of the projects and everything that
25	Any comments from anybody?	24	comes before us, and just, on behalf of the
		25	Board, I'd like to say thank you to all of the
	Page 79		Page 80
1	Staff at the City.	1	CERTIFICATE
2	MR. BEHAR: Likewise. Ditto.	2	
3	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: Thank you.	3	STATE OF FLORIDA:
4	MR. BEHAR: Thank you.	4	SS.
5	I'll make a motion to adjourn.	5	COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE:
6	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: We have a motion to	6	
7	adjourn.	7	
8	MR. GRABIEL: Second.	8	
9	CHAIRMAN AIZENSTAT: All in favor?	9	I, NIEVES SANCHEZ, Court Reporter, and a Notary
10	(All Board Members voted aye.)	10	Public for the State of Florida at Large, do hereby
11	(Thereupon, the meeting was concluded at 7:20	11	certify that I was authorized to and did
12	p.m.)	12 13	stenographically report the foregoing proceedings and that the transcript is a true and complete record of my
13		14	stenographic notes.
14		14	senographic notes.
15		16	DATED this 21st day of December, 2022.
16		17	Difference and the angle of excenter, 2022.
17		18	
18		19	
19		20	SIGNATURE ON FILE
20		21	
21			NIEVES SANCHEZ
22		22	
23		23	
24		24	
25		25	
I			